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Jones, Stephanie

From: Christine Crone <Ccrone@pahousegop.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 11:30 AM

To: Jones, Stephanie; Curt Sonney; Mark Longietti
Cc: Brownawell, Robert; Dixon, Erin; Christine Seitz
Subject: RE: Delivery of Proposed Regulation #6-346

Received, thank you.

Christine M. Crone
Administrative Assistant I1
Representative Curt Sonney
Education Committee Chairman
214 Ryan Office Building

PO Box 202004

Harrisburg PA 17120-2004

(717) 783-9087 ph.
ccrone@pahousegop.com

From: Jones, Stephanie <stephajone@pa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 10:57 AM

To: Curt Sonney <Csonney@pahousegop.com>; Mark Longietti <mlongiet@pahouse.net>

Cc: Brownawell, Robert <RBrownaw@pahouse.net>; Dixon, Erin <EDixon@pahouse.net>; Christine Seitz
<Cseitz@pahousegop.com>; Christine Crone <Ccrone@pahousegop.com>

Subject: Delivery of Proposed Regulation #6-346

To: Honorable Curt Sonney, Majority Chairman, House Education Committee
Honorable Mark Longietti, Minority Chairman, House Education Committee

Attached is a copy of proposed regulation #6-346 (PA Code Cite: 22 Pa. Code Chapter 49 —
Certification of Professional Personnel) for review by the House Education Committee pursuant to the
Regulatory Review Act. The State Board of Education appreciates your acceptance of this regulation
through electronic delivery. In addition to delivering the proposed regulation for review by your
Committee, we also are transmitting to you copies of all public comments received during the 30-day
public comment period.

Please provide written (email) confirmation that this rulemaking was received.
Thank you.

Stephanie L. Jones | Administrative Assistant
Pennsylvania State Board of Education

333 Market Street | 1st Floor

Harrisburg, PA 17126

717-787-3787

Ra-stateboardofed @pa.gov
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you received this information in error, please contact the sender and delete the message and material from all computers.



